ANTONY ZADAH

+961 79139620

antonyzadah@gmail.com

Ashrafieh Beirut, Lebanon

Profile

A motivated, hardworking and personable twenty-three years old Lebanese men born to be a leader in any field I work in, have a strong theoretical background in consumer behavior and costumer services as a result of nearly 5 years in the F&B industry.

Graduated from one of the finest schools in Lebanon (Grand lycee franco-Libanais) and have a bachelor degree in **INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT**.

Can approach people with three different languages (Arabic, French and English)

Experience

- -Logistics supervisor, FMC (Remote Job from Lebanon) 2022~Present
- -Captain waiter, Goodies: Riyadh 2021~2022
- -Team Leader/Captain waiter, Bamboo Asian cuisine: Zgharta 2021
- -Captain Waiter, Cosmo Cafe Abc: Ashrafieh 2019~2020

Runner, Bartartine St Nicolas: Ashrafieh 2017~2019

Education

- -Udemy online school, digital marketing course, ongoing.
- -Google digital garage, Digital marketing Certificate, 2022
- -Lebanese International University, Bachelor degree in internet business management , 2018-2021

Skills

-Ability to work under pressure.

-Microsoft office

- -Leadership
- -time management
- -communication and interpersonal skills
- -problem solving
- -creative thinking

